
CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF 

Bette Fisher 

BFisher@republicservices.com 

Republic Services of Florida 

5210 West Linebaugh Avenue 

Tampa, Florida 33688 

August 28, 2023 

RE: Bid 20-18, Solid Waste Removal and Recycle Services 

Change Order # 1 

Dear Bette Fisher: 

This change order is presented for your review to extend the current contract period by 

three (3) months to a new effective date spanning October 1, 2022 through December 29, 2023. 

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marianne Theen, 

MTheen@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8053. 

WVP/mt 

Enclosure 

Since� 

William V. Spinelli, CPA 

Chief Financial Officer 

P.O. BOX 3371 • TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 • PHONE 813-247-8000 • TEAMHCSO.COM 



HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 

SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENT 

We do hereby acknowledge the information and/or changes described in Change Order #1 to Bid 

20-18, Solid Waste Removal and Recycling Services.

COMPANY NAME 

COMPANY ADDRESS 

PRIMARY CONTACT NAME/TITLE 

EMAIL ADDRESS 

TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 

SIGNATURE OF COMPANY OFFICER DATE 

P.O. BOX 3371 • TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 • PHONE 813-247-8000 • TEAMHCSO.COM 



CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF 

RFP TABULATION - Page 1 of 1 

BID NUMBER: 1TB 20-18 
Solid Waste Removal & Recycle Services Waste Connections Republic Services 

Opened: 8/16/18 of Florida Inc of Florida 
Awarded: 9/18/18 - EFF 10/1/18 - EXP 9/30/20 5135 Madison Ave 5210 W Linebaugh Ave 

Initial Term 2 Years I 3 Ann Renewals Tampa, FL 33619 Tampa, FL 33688 

Renewal 1: EFF 10/1 /20 - 9/30/21 
Renewal 2: EFF 10/1/21 - 9/30/21 Ian Boyle Bette Fisher 

-�

Renewal 3: EFF 10/1 /22 - 12/29/23 *C0#1 813-352-9156 813-265-0292 
(SHADED AREA INDICATES AWARD) 

--

ian.bo�le@wasteconnections.com bfisher@re12ublicservices.com 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS: 

A. Six (6) Yard Container

Monthly Fee 0.00 0.00 

Individual Pickup Fee 32.28 37.68 

Disposal Fee (per pickup) 0.00 0.00 

B. Eight (8 ) Yard Container

Monthly Fee 0.00 0.00 

Individual Pickup Fee 43.04 50.24 

Disposal Fee (per pickup) 0.00 0.00 

C. 30 Yard Construction

Monthly Fee 0.00 0.00 

Individual Pickup Fee 250.00 215.57 

Disposal Fee {per pickup) 39 per ton for C&D 196.13 

D. 3 6  Yard Compactor

Monthly Fee 250.00 515.00 

Individual Pickup Fee(+ tonnage) 250 + tonnage 283.00 + tonnage 

E. Rate Lock Period 12 Months N/A 

Yes: All or None None 

Notes/ Exceptions: 

Change Order #1 (8/28/2023) - Extend Renewal #3 by (3) three months 

Purchasing Section 
Purchasinq@HCSO. Tampa.FL. US 
(813) 247-8034

Waste Management Inc 

of Florida 
2700 Wiles Road 

Pompano Beach, FL 33063 

William Gresham 
813-622-2731 

bgresham@wm.com 

19.75 - rent 

20.67 

15.62 

19.75 - rent 

29.08 

20.84 

80.00 

180.00 

52.00 

34 Yard 

425.00 

195 + tonnage 

N/A 

Yes: 34 Yard compactor, All 
or None, No Government 
Purchasing Council use 


